From: Susan D. Radzinski [mailto:sradz@Ianl.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2006 11:15 AM

To: Folk, Kevin T.

Subject: Fwd: Gas usage at LANSCE
Importance: High

Kevin,
Wewere ALMOST done. Thisjust came from Maura about LANSCE usage.
Susan

X-Sieve: CMU Sieve 2.2

X-Sender: 114997@omega-mail.lanl.gov (Unverified)
X-Mailer: QUALCOMM Windows EudoraVersion 5.2.0.9
Date: Mon, 04 Dec 2006 15:31:45 -0700

To: "Susan D. Radzinski" <sradz@lanl.gov>

From: MauraMiller <mauram@lanl.gov>

Subject: Gas usage at LANSCE

Cc: jerome@lanl.gov

X-PMX-Version: 4.7.1.128075

Susan, very sorry but | an estimated report for September's number and it was
considerably lower. For the LANSCE gas usage please use: 65,283 mmbtu. The TA-55
gas usage came off a different report so that oneis still correct.

Sorry for my error.
Maura

At 02:51 PM 12/4/2006 -0700, you wrote:

OK, Maura. Got it. Thx.

At 02:45 PM 12/4/2006, you wrote:
Susan,

Jerry just brought to my attention that | wrote FY 06 in my response - it really is FY 05
data.

Maura

Date: Mon, 04 Dec 2006 14:28:56 -0700
To: "Susan D. Radzinski" <sradz@lanl.gov>
From: Maura Miller <mauram@lanl.gov>



Subject: Re: Fwd: Re: Gas usage at LANSCE & TA-557?
Cc: jerryg, jimw

Susan,

For TA-55 (PF-4 boilers located in PF-6) the total gas used for FY06is 20,427 MCF.
For LANSCE the usage is 64,609 mmbtu (approximately the same as MCF).
Let me know if you need any other data.

Jerry - please let me know if you agree with my numbers. | just summed up the monthly
totals.

Respectfully,
Maura

At 01:33 PM 12/4/2006 -0700, you wrote:

Maura,

Total combined usage per site for the FY will be fine. Thank you.
Susan

At 11:26 AM 12/4/2006, you wrote:
Susan,

How do you want this data - | have numbers for each month or do you want a total
combined usage per site for the FY?

Thanks,
Maura

X-Sieve: CMU Sieve 2.2

X-Mailer: QUALCOMM Windows Eudora Version 7.0.1.0

Date: Mon, 04 Dec 2006 08:51:32 -0700

To: "Susan D. Radzinski" <sradz@lanl.gov>

From: "Jerome F. Gonzales" <jerome@lanl.gov>

Subject: Re: Gas usage at LANSCE & TA-55?

Cc: "MauraD. Miller" <mauram@lanl.gov>, jweinman@Ianl.gov
X-PMX-Version: 4.7.1.128075

Susan,

Maura Miller from KSL has natural gas usage for these facilities.



Maura,

Please furnish Susan with the natural gas usage for TA-53 and TA-55 PF-4. Let me
know if you have any questions.

At 08:39 AM 12/4/2006, you wrote:
Jerry,

Is FY05 natural gas usage available for LANSCE (TA-53) and for the TA-55 Complex (or even just
for PF-4)? We need this information, if possible, for the new SWEIS still in preparation. Many
thx, Jerry.

Susan
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Susan D. Radzinski

Environmental Protection Division
Risk Reduction Office

Project Lead Annual SWEIS Y earbook
Los Alamos National Laboratory

P. O. Box 1663, MS K404

Los Alamos, NM 87545

Voice: 505-667-1838
e-mail: sradz@lanl.gov
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Maura D. Mtller

Metering Program Adwministrator
KSL / Utilities Division
505-665-9240

fox 665-1126 / pager - 104-3501



